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General O f fices: 1945 West Parnati Road, Jackson, Michigan 49201 . (517) 788-0453

January 31, 1979
Hove-34-79

Mr J G Keppler, Regional Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Regien III
U3 Nuclear Regulatory Cc==1ssion
799 Rocsevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

MIDLAND I.'UCLEAR PMNT
UIIIT I:01, DCCKE" NO 50-329
UITIT 50 2, DOOFET H0 50-330
REACTOR COOLANT PCI? MCTOR FLANGES

Reference: S H Ecvell letters to J G Keppler; Midland Nuclear Plant;
Unit No 1, Docket No 50-329; Unit No 2, Docket No 50-330;
Reactor Coolant Pump Motor Flanges -

1) Serial Hove-13-78I dated February '.0, 1978
2) Serial Hove-37-78; dated March 30, 1978
3) Serial Hove-lC8-78; dated June 30, 1978
4) Serial Hove-153-78; dated August 30, 1978

The referenced letters were interhn 50 55(e) reports. This is a final
report.

The repair design has been completed, approved and released for implemen-
tation in the field . This resolves the design deficiency and the design is
now in conformance with requirements.

The field implementation cf the design change vill be inspected as routinely
required by the procedures.
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CC: Mr John G Davis, Acting Directer
Office of Inspecti,on & Enforcement, USNRC (15)

-Director, Office of Managecent
Information & Program Control,.USNRC (1) \
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